
Memo 

Date:     May 16, 2016
To: UIDP Member Primary Representative 
From: Anthony M. Boccanfuso 
Re: UIDP 2016 Election Information 

The UIDP has sent this message to the individual identified as the primary contact to the 
partnership.  This individual (or any other designated representative) may complete the 
enclosed ballot.  Only one person from the member organization may vote. 

The University-Industry Demonstration Partnership 2016 election contest is for three seats; one 
(1) Industry Director, one (1) University Director, and the Incoming Chair from the university 
category. Terms for the Director seats will be two years, and the term for the Incoming Chair 
seat will be one year, followed by another year as UIDP Presiding Chair, and a subsequent year 
as Immediate Past Chair. All terms begin on July 1, 2016.  Voting will begin on Monday, May 16, 
2016, and ends Friday, May 27, 2016; the results will be announced on June 1, 2016.

This year’s slate is: 

Incoming Chair   University Director     Industry Director   
All VOTE        UNIVERSITY ONLY VOTE    INDUSTRY ONLY VOTE 

Randy Hall 
(University of Southern 
California)     

Steve Harsy 
(University of Arizona) 
Lisa Lorenzen 
(Iowa State University) 
Paul Lowe 
(Kansas State University) 

Robin Habeger 
(Dupont Pioneer) 
Werner Kaufmann 
(BASF) 

There is one announced candidate for the Incoming Chair position. Member representatives can 
vote for the candidate or provide the name of a write-in candidate. In addition, there are three 
candidates for the university At-large position and we will use the Instant Run-off process to 
determine the election winner. More information about this process is provided. 

Each candidate was asked to provide a candidate’s statement and a bio; these statements are 
attached to the email. 

Please use the Ballot button in the email to make your selection. 

Reminder – each member must identify only one representative to vote 


